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Our ref: KP1/9A.3/0T/02/18-19/JN/1i 19th December 2018
Your ref:

TO:

ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

RE: ADDENDUM NO.1 TO THE TENDER NO. KP1/9A.3/0T/02/18-19 FOR SUPPLY OF STREET
LIGHTING MATERIALS

Please refer to the above Tender.

Following the pre-bid meeting held in our Auditorium at Stima Plaza, Nairobi on 19th December
2018, and upon enquiry from prospective bidders thereat, and, at our own initiative, we make
the following clarifications and amendments to the Principal Tender Document (hereinafter
abbreviated as the PTD) for supply of Street Lighting materials 13t December 2018.

1. RELATIONSHIP WITH THE PRINCIPAL TENDER DOCUMENT

Save where expressly amended by the terms of this Addendum, the PTD shall continue to be in
full force and effect. The provisions of this addendum shall be deemed to have been incorporated
in and shall be read and constructed as part of the PTD.

2. CLARIFICATIONS

Item | Item Question/Comment by bidder KPLC Response
No.
I Help Desk 1. How do we channel our enquiries | 1.Use the three email addresses
relating to the tender? provided on the cover page of
the tender document for any
query.

2.System related query can be
channeled through the E-
Procurement help desk at
SAPSRMHD@XKPLC.CO.KE.

Walk in support to be done every
Tuesday and Thursday’s 2:00 pm-
5:00 pm.




2 KEBS 1.Is it compulsory to have KEBS | 1.Yes, it is compulsory for local
Certificate certificate? manufacturers to have a KEBS
certificate. For international bidders,
a relevant testing laboratory backed
by its Accreditation certificate to be
provided.
3 Joint Venture | 1. Can joint ventures participate in 1. No they shall not participate
the Tender?
4 Samples 1. Will samples be required 1. No will only be applicable for
during tender opening? responsive bidders during
technical evaluation.
) ISO 1. Should ISO  certifications, 1. Yes they should and the ISO
Certifications catalogues,drawings,bronchures certification should be valid
and Test certificates be from the
same manufacturer?
6 Photocell 1. What is the type of photocell 1. It was clarified to be PECU
required in the tender? Type II as specified in clause
4.5.3

3. EXTENSION OF TENDER CLOSING DATE

The tender closing date still remains the same. All other terms and conditions remain as per the
Principal Tender Document (PTD)

Yours faithfully,

For: THE KENYA POWER & LIGHTING CO. LTD.

EVA ANJICHI
Ag. SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGER, PROCUREMENT




